June 16, 1971

Dr. James B. Rhoeds
Archiviet of the Unitsd States
Heticnal Archbives snd Reoerds Baervice

Weshington, D. C.
Dear Dr. Rhoads:

As I understood what occurred and was promised in Judge Geessll's court
teday, it is thst you will take plotures of the clothing exhibits for
me 88 I ssk but not give me coples of thsm and thet you will give me
copies of the existing plctures. On the latter peint I could not hear
elesrly. If I sm in error, the tresnscript will disclose it. Perhsps
the representative of the GSA general counsel who wss there can clarify
this for you, or Mr. Werdig.

I do not know what plotures you alresdy heve, s¢ I can neither say
which I would like tc have end cennot with certainty ssy which I would
like to have made.

It is not, as it never was, my purpcse to cause you 2Ay URNECESSery
work., 5o, pending exsminetion of those you mey heve zlready taken,
let me limit my request to these to be made:

1. A slde view of the knot of the tis, tasken from the weesrer's left
and showing nothing but the knot. As of my last knowledge, there
was no such plcture.

2. A view of the back of the kmot from sas close te 90 degrees es pre-
sents no problem for the photogrspher.

3. A ploturs of the back of the damsge to the frent of the shirt, shouw-
ing nothing but this damage, hence making, 28 in the other csses,
as large as poesible 2 negetive.

k. A ploture of the tie in plece undernssth the collar, with the
celler button buttomed, showing ne mors then the complete shirt
tabs in width, geing a 1ittle sbove the cellaer and however far
below it would come with the greater dimension of the filwm in ths
same plane as the collesr.

If I correctly understood that I sm to get coples of the existing piec-
tures, then of the cne I was shown, of the front of the shirt, ell that
interesta me is deseribed in our earlier correspondence. I am interested
in the aresss of the demage only and would prefer thast this part only be
enlerged to your ususl 8210 size.
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Would you plesase lst me know st your eerlisst convenience when I may
be sble to see these plotures? I do hope it cen be ressonsbly soon.

Although I heve repsatedly ssked for all regulaticns, it is clear that
not all heve been supplied. 3o, I renew egain this cld requsst. I
would like your assurance or that of somsone in the offics of ths
genersl sounsel that this time I &m geting =11 in sny wsy relsvent to
ény use of the Werren Commissicn msterisls of whatever cheragter,
origin or description.

Sincersly,

Hercld Velsberg



